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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY

PG=E —+ 245 MARKET STREET + SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 « (415) 781-4211

February 4, 197h4

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. L. L. Mitchell, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Mr. R. H. Rodrigues is an Apprentice Electrician at King City
where the only other maintenance employee at the headquarters, Mr. Overman,
an EBlectrician, is i1l and will be off work two to three months. In order
to avoid laying Mr. Rodrigues off for this two or three-month period and
to provide him some additional training not available at King City, Company
proposes to assign Mr. Rodrigues, pursuant to Sections 206.13 and 205.19 of
the Physical Agreement, to Salinas. Company further proposes that this
assignment be in effect until such time as Mr. Overman returns to work at
King City.

It is Company's intent to make this change without payment of any
penalties relative to relocation or travel since this change is to Mr.

Rodrigues' advantage and will provide him with a shorter commute then he
would normally have at King City.

It is our understanding that the Union Business Representative
serving this area is in accord with thls proposal.

If you are in éccord with the foregoing and agree thereﬁo, please

so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this
letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

B
Manager of Indus al Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as
of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL- -CIO

February 11 , 1974 By %W&QL.

Business Manager




